
 
City of Bethel, Alaska 

Parks, Recreation, Aquatic, Health & Safety Center 
Committee Agenda 

Regular Meeting          January 11, 2016 – 6:00p.m.                       City Hall 300 State Highway 
 
 

Posted at City Hall, AC, Post Office, Corina’s  
_________________________ 
Pauline Boratko, Committee Recorder 

Michelle DeWitt 
Committee Chair 
Term Expires 12/2017 
 
Judy Wasierski 
Committee Co Chair 
Term Expires 12/2018 
 
Kathy Hanson 
Committee Member 
Term Expires 12/2018 
 
Barbara Mosier 
Committee Member 
Term Expires 12/2018 
 
Beverly Hoffman 
Committee Member 
Term Expires 12/2018 
  
Mary Weiss 
Committee Member 
Term Expires 12/2018 
 
Rick Robb 
Council Rep 
Term Expires 10/2017 
 
 Matthew Ross 
Parks and Recreation Rep. 
 
Raunicka Ray 
Pool/Health Center Rep. 
 
Vacancy 
Alternate Committee Member 
3 Year Term 
 
Vacancy 
Alternate Committee Member 
3 Year Term 
 
Pauline Boratko 
Committee Recorder 
 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER  
 
II. ROLL CALL 

 
III. PEOPLE TO BE HEARD – THREE MINUTES PER PERSON 
 
IV. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 
V. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES 

a. December  7, 2015 
 

VI. SPECIAL ORDER OF BUSINESS 
a. Annual Committee Training by the City Clerk 

 
VII. DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORT  
 

VIII. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
a. Capital Fund Trails- Identification of Priority Improvements 
b. Pool Operations Plan- Review and Discussion 
c. Pool Usage- Review of usage data 
d. Pool Financial Report- Review of Updated Revenue/Expenses 
e. 4-H Youth After School Program at the Pool- Spring Water 

Safety Activity 
f. Corporate Discounts- Update on status of existing/new 

agency/corporate partners  
g. Option to renew contract with United Pools 
h. Board walk behind University of Alaska-demolish old 

boardwalk and make new trail 
IX. NEW BUSINESS 

a. Establish a New Dog Park 
b. Pool Temp Strategy  
c. Sub- Committee Report  

X. MEMBER COMMENTS 
 
XI. ADJOURNMENT 

 
 
 



Parks, Recreation, Aquatic, Health & Safety Center Committee Minutes                    City of Bethel, Alaska 
December 7, 2015 

 
   

 

City of Bethel, Alaska 
Parks, Recreation, Aquatic, Health & Safety Center Committee Minutes 

December 7, 2015 Regular Meeting Bethel, Alaska 
 
I. CALL TO ORDER 
The meeting was called to order by Michelle DeWitt at 6:15 pm. 
 
II. ROLL CALL 
Comprising a quorum of the Committee, the following were present: 
Michelle DeWitt, Kathy Hanson, Beverly Hoffman, Mary Weiss arrived at 6:25 pm, and Judy 
Wasierski arrived at 6:11pm 
 
Excused absence(s): Rick Robb
 
Also in attendance were the following: 
       Matthew Ross, Parks & Rec. 
       Ann Capela, City Manager 
       Pauline Boratko, Committee Recorder 
       Raunicka Ray, Pool Manager 
       Barbara Moiser 
        
  III. PEOPLE TO BE HEARD: 
 Ronda Sargent- suggested to the committee that an event should water safety event to take place 
at the Pool during the spring break students have in March of 2016.  
 
IV. APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
MOVED BY: B. Hoffman Motion to approve agenda 
SECONDED BY: J. Wasierski 

VOTE ON MOTION: Unanimously approved 

 
V. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES:  

 
VI. DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORT: 
Matthew Ross, Parks and Recreation representative reported on the Log Cabin use. Not much detail 
was presented but the Log Cabin is rented on a monthly basis and not on a daily basis. A dollar 
amount was given to the committee. 
 
IX. UNFINISHED BUSINESS:  

a. Capital Fund Trails- The trail from the hospital to the University of Alaska- Kuskokwim 
Campus needs repair 

MOVED BY: B. Hoffman Motion to require Public Works Director to use funds for 
existing trails SECONDED BY: K. Hanson 

VOTE ON MOTION: Unanimously approved 

 

MOVED BY: J. Wasierski Motion to approve the minutes 
SECONDED BY: K. Hanson 
VOTE ON MOTION: Unanimously approved 



Parks, Recreation, Aquatic, Health & Safety Center Committee Minutes    City of Bethel, Alaska 
December 7, 2015 

b. Pool Operations Plan: Advertisement to gain public attention assisting Raunicka Ray and 
Mike Chung 

MOVED BY: B. Hoffman Motion to adopt two subcommittee for advertising and 
pool temp regulation SECONDED BY: K. Hanson 

VOTE ON MOTION: Unanimously approved 

 
MOVED BY: B. Hoffman Motion to  make sure that the week the pool is shut 

down for cleaning is the first week of school SECONDED BY: J. Wasierski 

VOTE ON MOTION: Unanimously approved 

 
c. Pool Financial Report: Pool Financial report from October was presented to committee. A 

new time suggested for committee meeting is now set for the second Monday of every 
month to receive previous month’s report. A financial report for the Pool is due after the 
committee meets on that first Monday of the month.  

d. 4-H Youth After School Program: After school program at Pool estimated at 14-16 kids from 
3 pm- 5:30pm Tuesday-Friday $350 per child that includes meals. 

e. Corporate Discounts: Yukon Kuskokwim Health Corporation and Yuut Learning Center are 
the only two companies that have currently discounts. The committee is currently working 
with the Lower Kuskokwim School District (LKSD), Association of Village Council Presidents-
Regional Housing Authority (AVCP-RHA), and the Association of Village Council Presidents-
Incorporated (AVCP-Inc) to get them discounts at the Pool.  

 
 
X. NEW BUSINESS: 

a. Option to renew contract with United Pools- It was recommended to stay with United Pools 
for two more years and United Pools is interesting in continuing their contract also.  

b. Board walk behind University of Alaska- demolish old boardwalk and make new trail. 
MOVED BY: B. Hoffman Motion to City Council to use tobacco tax for board walk 

repair up to $270,000 SECONDED BY: K. Hanson 

VOTE ON MOTION: Unanimously approved 

 
 
XI. MEMBER COMMENTS 
M. Weiss- Good meeting! Sorry I was late, and just to let everyone know I will be out of town up 
until January 6, 2016 
J. Wasierski- I felt good about the meeting, and the relationship with Raunicka. 
 B. Hoffman- Do something about warmer pool temperatures, I also recommend wall heaters.  
K. Hanson- Keep reading, be prepared. 
M. Ross- no comment 
R. Ray- no comment 
M. Dewitt- I’m going to be working with Matt in the near future on a winter event in March.  
XII. ADJOURNMENT 
MOVED BY: B.Hoffman To adjourn the meeting at 8:11 pm 
SECONDED BY: J. Wasierski 

VOTE ON MOTION Unanimously approved 
 
With no further business before the Committee, the meeting adjourned at 8:11 p.m. 
 
 
APPROVED THIS ___ DAY OF__________, 2015. 
 



Parks, Recreation, Aquatic, Health & Safety Center Committee Minutes    City of Bethel, Alaska 
December 7, 2015 

 
 
 
_____________________________ _____________________________ 
  
Pauline Boratko, Committee Recorder Michelle Dewitt, Chair 













































Name  Company/Title Number E-mail 
Raunicka Ray United Pools / Facility  

Director 
907-545-5520 raunicka@unitedpools.com 

Jim Cehula  BSI/ Unit Company 907-644-1710 jcehola@bncak.com 
David Moore Architects Alaska 907-272-3567 dmoore@architectsalaska.com 
Doug Cobb ProDev 907-230-6642 doug@projdevelopmt.com 
Rick Robb City Mayor 907-545-4771 rrob@cityofbethel.net 
Aaron Gross United Pools/ 

Maintenance 
907-545-6980  

Ron Miller MSI 907-351-1767 ronm@mechsp.com 
Beverly Hoffman YKCH Committee  907-543-3239 bev@kuskofish.com 
Ken Ratcliffe Electrical Engineer 907-257-9105 kratc@amc-engineers.com 
Mark Langberg Mechanical Engineer 907-257-90121 mlang@amc-engineers.com 
Zef Lakhani P.W. Director  907-543-3110 mlakhani@cityofbethel.net 
Sam Blankenship IT Director  907-545-0153 sblankenship@cityofbethel.net 
Ann Capela  City Manager 907-545-0143 acapela@cityofbethel.net 
 


	parks and rec agenda
	Minutes DRAFT-december
	City of Bethel, Alaska
	Parks, Recreation, Aquatic, Health & Safety Center Committee Minutes
	I. CALL TO ORDER

	IV. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
	VI. DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORT:
	IX. UNFINISHED BUSINESS:
	X. NEW BUSINESS:
	XI. MEMBER COMMENTS
	XII. ADJOURNMENT


	dog park info
	log cabin $
	UnitedPoolNarrativeOperationReportNovember2015 (1)
	PoolOperationalAuditMeetingAtendees01.06.2016

